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Desr “r, ielley,

1
Pour yesterday s leiter te mw states: “Refercnce is msic to your Fresdon of Inforue—
tion-Privacy iscts epreal for Karren Comedsslon Docusunt 1347. The docuwient you reguosted
is availsele at this time. This release consists of %15 zages.” for this, you say, the
charge is w31.00. ¥y cneck is cncloues. bused on recent experiescea I do raguest that
o susstaniisl pscrege be made prior to msiling.d would line it to reach me In good shares -

{ &lse ask fer & stztastent ol the history o t-is and the rlsted request to am.ch
I 2$ill acedt responss. This other and eariiar regquest is for g dud of a tepe already'.
public, The tepe was grovided to the FIT by Nlawi. Rlorida autherities in 196%. it was
sloyed in sublie Wy tham about 10 yeare age, as reporied in a 1967 wouk of mine. Thereafter
1 published a not quite complete transcript inm still andtier book. Ny initial reguest of
the ¥'5l is without ve. ponise nd rust be cless to 10 yesrs pest due in seing vesponded te.
S0 1 howe you do not Tegerd me as & Little sushy in resdrding you of it now ané asking
for cexpliance witi 146 nowe I will pay thy cost of duvkbing,&8 & lon. record beiwesn us
should lesve without douwt., #nd de-wite all the statiastics you have put out, not always
consistent statistios, I rually do not iehem ¥ou have any sléer FUIA regquests excepd
rerhinps goze of sine,

Yy 4 statement of history i amcan te include the date of the rugueat to the appeal of
al of which you new for the first tine respondy a statement explaining the inordinate
ﬂ&ny F your statisties) éelay in any response, this delsy going wsck $o ysar ssfore
last when the law says 10 days; vwhat special circusstsnces, if any, scoount for this delays;
and & swtistical representation of thds request. Sy this statistical representstion I
seant hov zery reguests were rooponded Yo after 1t was received and prior to your letter
of yesteraaye 1t ia, you ses, m request for & single recexd, on+ ihut reguired no special
sesrch, an indeitifios, sot merely an idemtifiabkle recerd, I iherefore see no reason for
this consideradle lapse of time, On the other hand, I cun see w correlation sotween this
unexpocted letter from you ané lcaking relating to the Kogse Select Cemdtieo on Assussie
netiens, if thero is one, in the timing, ‘ -

I am 2 Wit wewlidered by your tellingé/ me a) thet you are re:ponding te my speal
and ®) that it 12 slse under the ‘ﬁvm Act. Unt:u. new I was net aware that ydu are ths
Dopartm:nt's appealat officer. Froa the lotiors + have received wesring your naze I had
Been led to welicve that you are the promoter of the wusines: gf the apeals eflicer,
(Thiz is net to say, of course, that hc tends te hia susioenn. JIt will srokaaly »s easisr
fur you to explain to we how this is part of any PA appesl 1 have filed, While ny memory
is ne lenger what it was, it is wmy recollivetion that 1 £0 not apgear in (T 1547 and in
faut uy axr ecrance in 1t A5 close to ampossible.

If this can e explauined Wy a suddent PA interest you or those whe writo lettars fer
you have, I'11l e dclightos to ac.ocuodate you with & legitisate PA requeat, again ene long
mast the tise Tfor coupliunte by cven your mest tear-jeriing statistice. Ous alse long pmast
time for ra:;ponw. vhdcr apeal, I{ it really gosa bBack to 1969 when Atterney enersl Hitchell

tola me i'4 e hearing fros the “;ben Drector, under your Directorship my foquest fer any
and all filss on or relating to xe ia one ihat is eldor than sny under the statistics you
have had srezented to, fexeral court in one 6f my FULA caves. 86 if you have sowe sp.cial -
iaterest in SA, -hy nbt use this ave due -Tegquest wmder 11: for the induiglng of that
intereat’ bven I would %e u Wit hapg;éier if yeu iii.

i hwve already invoxesd they rrovisions of the Acts that suthorize the rexis:den of
feen whan thure 1o & logitisate sacis fow it. I enclose tiis cheok subjuct to wy right
to ask 1‘ or its return under those grovisions off the l.w Peceuse i ax not using thiz fer
persenal re cons but te sdd to an wnoflicisl archive in the xkx public interest. Sincerely,
Harold vVeiskerg



